



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



18.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 17, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 11, regarding a report on ensuring that regulations and procedures are in place to defend against the landing of military and other helicopters on parkland and other non-airport sites, Police Superintendent Harold Murphy reports the following:

Superintendent Harold Murphy has contacted the Commanding Officer at the R.O.T.C. Programs at Boston University regarding the landing of a helicopter at Magazine Beach. Prior to the landing, the Emergency Communications Center was contacted. The call was referred to the Police Department and then referred to the State Police since the landing site is state property.

Both R.O.T.C. programs have assured the Police Department that they will not be landing helicopters in Cambridge in the future. In the event an "emergency" landing is necessary, both the Cambridge Police and the State Police will be contacted.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #18

S-711

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number Eleven, regarding a report on ensuring that regulations and procedures are in place to defend against the landing of military and other helicopters on parkland and other non-airport sites.

In City Council November 17, 1997

PLACED ON FILE